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From: Kurt Donaldson
To: Keaton, Tim W
Subject: RE: Denise Donahue - we discussed this case this morning (Webster County)
Date: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:46:00 PM
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Glad I could help!  I just realized there are no HEC-RAS models for the Approximate A Zones in Webster County because there is no Advisory Flood Height data for this county.  When this area is restudied, there should also be HEC-RAS
models available for the detailed flood zones including cross sections for this tributary Price Glad Run of the Gauley River.  This area will be easier to make BFE and LOMA determinations after the next FEMA flood study is published. 
Kurt
 
From: Keaton, Tim W <tim.w.keaton@wv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:18 PM
To: Kurt Donaldson <Kurt.Donaldson@mail.wvu.edu>
Subject: Re: Denise Donahue - we discussed this case this morning (Webster County)
 
This is perfect Kurt, thank you so much!
 
On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 2:07 PM Kurt Donaldson <Kurt.Donaldson@mail.wvu.edu> wrote:


Tim
 
For whatever reason, there are BFEs but no X-sections for this location at Price Glad Run.  I checked FEMA’s NFHL Viewer (see map link) and it is the same as the WV Flood Tool.  Probably because it is a small tributary (we can add
this location to the Gauley Watershed Discovery/FEMA CNMS database).  From the redelineated Zone AE using the newest LiDAR topography, the Flood Tool shows a BFE of 2235.6 feet at the one structure. 
 
This structure will not qualify for a LiDAR LOMA but an elevation certificate may map it out of the SFHA.  The owner would need to hire a surveyor because the LAG and BFE are too close for a LiDAR LOMA determination.
 
There are two structures owned by Donahue on three parcels, and it appears one structure is a detached garage/shed and the other a home built in 1930.  An elevation certificate is going to be required for either structure.
 
<< BFE for Structure 1 is 2235.6 feet (this is probably a large shed or garage).  Need to get an elevation certificate where the LAG of the structure is equal or greater to the BFE >>
https://www.mapwv.gov/flood/map/?wkid=102100&x=-8964054&y=4636027&l=14&v=1


 


<< BFE for Structure 2 is 2234.4 feet (this structure should be the home).  An elevation certificate with a LAG elevation of 2234.4 feet or greater would need to be surveyed for the homeowner to be eligible for a LOMA.  >>
https://www.mapwv.gov/flood/map/?wkid=102100&x=-8964040&y=4635992&l=14&v=1
Google Street View: https://maps.app.goo.gl/54LZxLzFreFwsiNNA
Parcel ID: 51-04-0011-0011-0001
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https://hazards-fema.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8b0adb51996444d4879338b5529aa9cd&extent=-8964360.477008082,4633850.19686043,-8961023.522991918,4635617.80313957,102100&level=16
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FEMA's Flood Map:  54039C0270F







WYV Flood Tool r ey

Remember: When In Doubt, It’s Not Out!

Views

public | Expert | RiskMAP | 4 Floodw Baser A d, Cowan,

E Click on each tab to view information
Address | Parcel | Risk \ &
© DESCRIPTION i ) \ \
© PROPERTY OWNER \
Property Owner(s) WILLIAMS CHARLES E &; \
DENISE D DONAHUE N S
N

Height®:

OwnerAdress 37 BLUFF ST, COWEN, WV 26206 N e Depth@:

(O PHYSICAL ADDRESS N

© BUILDING INFORMATION

Type  R-Residential

A

Location (iat, long):
Location (UTM 17N)
Exteral Viewers

101 - Residential 1 Family
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WV Advisory Flood Heights
(A Zones)



WSEL and Depth Grid Resolution



(1) QL2 Lidar Counties: Berkeley, Hardy, Hampshire,
     Jefferson, Monroe, Pendleton, Summers, Morgan, Upshur,
     Wetzel



(2) QL3 Lidar Counties: Boone, Ohio



(3) All other counties are typically 10-ft cell resolution (SAMB)



(4) Some Hardy County AFH zones near Moorefield
      excluded from Preliminary DFIRM pending levee
      accreditation.



WVGISTC,  11/10/2023



!.Matches FIRM SFHA Boundary and Extents



[Matches FIRM Effective Boundary and Extents, Advisory A
and Shaded X Zones (500-YR Flood Zones) overlap



Completed Advisory A Counties



Advisory Flood Heights (AFH) 40



Advisory Flood Height (AFH) In-Progress 0



Countywide RiskMAP Study 7



No AFH 15



(AFH counties superseded by Effective / Preliminary / Draft NFHL)



State-sponsored Advisory BFE Mapping
November 2023












 
This is where the Updated AE redelineations can be handy in determining BFEs.  Your CTP funding at work!
 
I don’t see a downloadable HEC-RAS model for this stream so would need to investigate. 
 
We can have a call if want to discuss more about this property.  Bottom line…the person will need an elevation certificate which unfortunately is another expense.
 
Best, Kurt
 
 
From: Keaton, Tim W <tim.w.keaton@wv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 12:51 PM
To: Kurt Donaldson <Kurt.Donaldson@mail.wvu.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Denise Donahue - we discussed this case this morning
 
Click on the link below. or the address is 426 Williams River Road, Cowan, WV
 
Why are there no cross-sections shown on this map? Just wondering, also, would this structure be eligible for a LOMA, it appears like it could when I turn on the topo.
 
Thanks


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ranson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ranson@fema.dhs.gov>
Date: Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 12:33 PM
Subject: Denise Donahue - we discussed this case this morning
To: Keaton, Tim W <tim.w.keaton@wv.gov>
 


Denise Donahue will be giving you a call – I will call you shortly in advance
 
The Donahue’s purchased their residence in 2022 and are seeking guidance on possible removal from SFHA.
They have challenges affording Flood Insurance as mandated by their lending institution.
They have obtained some maps from Tracy (Webster County FPA) and would like additional guidance on how to submit a LOMA
Currently they are paying around $400 a year for Flood Insurance and approximately the same for Home Owners Insurance- so altogether around $800 per year.
See below the WV Flood Tool map link
 
https://www.mapwv.gov/flood/map/?wkid=102100&x=-8964040&y=4636040&l=12&v=1


 
--
Timothy W. Keaton, CFM
NFIP/CTP Coordinator
WV Emergency Management Division
2403 Fairlawn Ave.
Dunbar, WV 25064-1138
(304) 414-7659 - Office
(681) 344-3655 - Cell
Tim.W.Keaton@wv.gov


 
--
Timothy W. Keaton, CFM
NFIP/CTP Coordinator
WV Emergency Management Division
2403 Fairlawn Ave.
Dunbar, WV 25064-1138
(304) 414-7659 - Office
(681) 344-3655 - Cell
Tim.W.Keaton@wv.gov
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